

**Fifty-seventh Legislative Assembly of North Dakota  
In Regular Session Commencing Tuesday, January 9, 2001**

SENATE BILL NO. 2363  
(Senators G. Nelson, Krauter)  
(Representatives Belter, Boucher)

AN ACT to amend and reenact section 39-01-05 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the prohibition on expense reimbursement by state officers and employees while engaged in political activity.

**BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:**

**SECTION 1. AMENDMENT.** Section 39-01-05 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

**39-01-05. Expenses not to be collected by state officers or employees engaged in political activity.** ~~No A~~ A state officer or employee of this state, or of any department, board, bureau, commission, institution, industry, or other agency thereof, who uses or drives any privately owned motor vehicle while engaged in political activity, may not collect or receive, ~~directly or indirectly,~~ from this state, ~~or any department, board, bureau, commission, institution, industry, or other agency thereof,~~ any expense moneys ~~whatsoever~~ for the use or operation of ~~any such~~ the motor vehicle ~~on any day on which such political work was done, and no such~~ while engaged in the political activity. A state officer or ~~public~~ employee may not collect or receive any traveling expense reimbursement from this state, ~~or any department, board, bureau, commission, institution, or other agency thereof~~ for any time spent engaging in any political activity.

\_\_\_\_\_  
President of the Senate

\_\_\_\_\_  
Speaker of the House

\_\_\_\_\_  
Secretary of the Senate

\_\_\_\_\_  
Chief Clerk of the House

This certifies that the within bill originated in the Senate of the Fifty-seventh Legislative Assembly of North Dakota and is known on the records of that body as Senate Bill No. 2363.

Senate Vote:    Yeas    46        Nays    2        Absent    1

House Vote:    Yeas    89        Nays    0        Absent    9

\_\_\_\_\_  
Secretary of the Senate

Received by the Governor at \_\_\_\_\_ M. on \_\_\_\_\_, 2001.

Approved at \_\_\_\_\_ M. on \_\_\_\_\_, 2001.

\_\_\_\_\_  
Governor

Filed in this office this \_\_\_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_, 2001,  
at \_\_\_\_\_ o'clock \_\_\_\_\_ M.

\_\_\_\_\_  
Secretary of State